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Thank you. .

Malave, Erin
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From: corphelp

Sent: - Wednesday, July 21, 2010 3:59 PM
To: ‘icardoso@metroinsurancefl.com’
Subject: RE: Address Change

" Your 'requ'est is being forwarded to the éppropriate section for processing,

'-Thanks.

Lea-YarBrough
Internet Access Section

.. Florida Daparimént of State
" Division of Corporations

+

From: Ismael Cardoso [mailto:icardoso@metroinsurancefl, com]

" Sent: Wednesday, July 21, 2010 3:42 PM

To: corphelp .
Subject: Address Change

Please change the Principal and Mailing Address according to what was described below:;

PHOENIX SPECIALTIES, INC.
“Filing Information

- Document Number _P07000030481____
. FENEIN Number 208600805

Date Filed 03/08/2007
_ State FL
Status’ ACTIVE
‘Effective Date 03/08/2007 .
Last Event AMENDMENT AND NAME CHANGE

* _-’Event Date Filed 10/26/2007

_ Event Effactlye Date NONE

. Prin_'cipal Addreés

2517 VERDMONT CT
CAPE CORAL FL. 33991 US

- Mailing Address

2517 VERDMONT CT

CAPE CORAL FL 33981 US

. Ismael Cardoso

Metro Business Agency
Registered Agent
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